HORTAMUSEUM

PRESS RELEASE THE OPENING OF THE SECOND DRAWING STUDIO

THE HISTORY OF THE MUSEUM'S RESTORATION

OPENING: 3 FEBRUARY 2022

WITH THE SUPPORT OF THE BAILLET LATOUR FUND





PRÉSENTATION

Thanks to the support of the Baillet Latour Fund, the Horta Museum continues to provide its visitors with access to new areas within the house-cum-studio. Following the opening of the sewing room and darkroom (2018), and the top floor of the house (2019), the first drawing studio was opened in 2020; situated on the second floor of the studio building, it contains Victor Horta's collection of plaster casts. This year, the second drawing studio, located on the same floor, will also be open to the public !

In this unostentatious room, which was originally occupied by a team of draughtsmen, visitors will be able to learn about the history of the restoration of this house-cum-studio. This room will be incorporated into the Museum tour.



THE HISTORY OF A HOUSE

On his return from America after the First World War, Victor Horta left his home and his studios and put both buildings in the Rue Américaine up for sale, moving into a house in the Avenue Louise. The two buildings were divided and the studio became a single family home.

Forty years later, the municipality of Saint-Gilles bought the house (1961). Work on the layout and restorations were carried out by Jean Delhaye, one of Victor Horta's former students and a champion of his cause. Later, in 1989 and 2014, the second restoration project took place. This was directed by the architect Barbara Van der Wee, together with Françoise Aubry, the Museum's Curator, whose story of the restoration process was awarded the Europa Nostra prize in 2014.



THE RESTORATION STORY











Through an animated film, the most iconic restoration operations are described in a highly effective and poetic manner, given the complexity of the numerous successive stages involved. It is possible to study this from a more technical angle by analysing and comparing the plans drawn up by Horta, from the first building permit filed in 1898 to the transformations carried out in 1906 and 1908. The longitudinal cross-sections and elevations of the four façades enable us to visualise the spaces that were transformed and restored during the two restoration projects, and they explain the development of elements that were added, dismantled and reconstructed.

In addition to using the film, plans and texts, the aim was also to give this history a tangible quality. Thematic colour charts have therefore been created, displaying the rich palettes of tones and textures to be found in the Museum. These make it easier for visitors to visualise the range of hues used by Horta and to appreciate the refined character of the house.

Each restoration project also brought together professional artisans and restorers, both men and women, who worked behind the scenes. The house-cum-studio has benefitted greatly from their skills and talents. Their portraits are displayed on the end wall as an additional reminder of the importance of expert craftsmanship.



COLOPHON

Rue Américaine, 27 - B-1060 Brussels, Belgium

www.hortamuseum.be + 32 2 543 04 90 info@hortamuseum.be

Benjamin Zurstrassen *Curator* + 32 2 543 04 93 b.zurstrassen@hortamuseum.be

Press contact: CARACAScom (INFO@CARACASCOM.COM)

Exhibition Curator: Françoise Aubry

INSTALLATION

Painting: Camaieu, Christian Feuillaux Curtains: Diana Kolia Restoration: Desmée Guillou – Electra City – Bernard Guillaume Ironwork: Etablissements Reuse Lighting: Henriette Michaux

ANIMATED FILM

Production: Abel Verheyden & Sébastien Baillou Animation: Sébastien Baillou et son équipe d'animation Music: Diego Wunsch Acoustics: Antoine Grandjean Translations: Marleen Cappelmans & Augusta Dorr

EXHIBITION

Photographic reproductions: *David Marlé (KZG) & Philippe Leclercq (Limelight)* Exhibition information panels: *Bulle Color* Framing: *Neess*

VISITOR INFORMATION

Horta Museum

Rue Américaine, 27 B-1060 Brussels Belgium

www.hortamuseum.be

+32 2 543 04 90

info@hortamuseum.be

Getting here Trams 81, 92, 97 (place Janson) / Bus 54

Opening times

14.00 to 17.30 Tuesday to Friday incl.11.00 to 17.30 Saturday and Sunday Last entry 17.00Mornings are reserved for group visits.

The interior of the Museum's is made up of 11 half-floors arranged around a narrow central staircase. Because the whole of this structure has listed status, we are unable to welcome visitors with reduced mobility to all areas. A virtual tour is, however, available on application at the ticket-counter.

Closing times

Every Monday, 1 January, Easter Sunday, 1 May, Ascension Day, 21 July, 15 August, 1 November, 11 November, 25 December

Prices

Admission to the exhibition is free, but the following charges apply for access to other areas: Adults – 12.00 € Students (18+) – 6.00 € Seniors, Belgian jobseekers, residents of Saint-Gilles – 7.50 € Primary and secondary school children/children 6 to 18 years – 3.50 € Article 27 – 1.25 €

ICOM, OKV concessions, press-card holders, disabled visitors, Art Nouveau Pass, MuseumPass – free









